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TOP SECRET /SENSITIVE/EXCLUSIVELY EYES ONLY
September 19, 197

MEMORANDUM FOR: HENRY A. KISSINGER
FROM: A AL HAIG
SUBJECT: Items to Discuss with the President

Monday, September 20, 1971

1. Discuss procedure for handling today's NSC meeting on Vietnam
and reason for changing time to later in the afternoon,

1 bave discussed this with the President: Yes No

Comments:

2. Biscuss results of strikes if conducted.

1 have discussed this with the President: Yen No

Comments:

3. Tell President I will be leaving this evening for Vietnam and will
return next Sunday evening.

I have discussed this with the President: Yes No

Commentae:

4. Discuss rationale for possible delay in Cannikin test.

I have discussed this with the President: Yes No

Comments:
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5. Give Prasident your latest thinking on timing on various announce-
ments over the next few months,

I have discussed this with the President: Yes No

Conunenta:

6. Discuss Ambassador Bush's suggestion that you meet with Arthur
Sulzberger (Tab B)

I have discussed this with the President: Yes No

Comments:

7. Discuss the suggestion (Tab C) that the President consider installing
a simple system to facilitate simultaneous translations during meetings
with foreign visitors. This would save a great deal of time,

1 have discussed this with the President: Yeas No

Comments:
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